Langlois-Caisse, Julie

From: MUNNAT Info

Sent: March 13, 2025 2:43 PM

To: MUNNAT - Clerk

Subject: New submission from Donation Request
Type of request:

Request for monetary or in-kind contributions.

Organization Information
Organization Name:
Riceville Agricultural Society

Mailing Address (Please provide the mailing address to which we should send the check.):

Contact Person's Name:
Tobias Hovey
Email Address:

ricevillefair@amail.com

Phone Number:
I

Alternate Contact Person's Name:
Sharron Deevy

Email Address:

treasurer@ricevillefair.ca

Phone Number:
]
Do you confirm that the organization is not for profit?

e Yes

Requests for Monetary or In-Kind Municipal Contributions
Request is for:

All activities for the year
Request is for:

*  Monetary municipal contributions



Amount of monetary contribution requested:
$2,500.00

How the money will be used:

Our projects to better our grounds and structures this year include, tile draining our parking lot, making repairs to current
drainage on the property, adding supporting large cement blocks to create a more accessible Food Court area, and replacing
old lighting in our show hall.

The money will be put towards the overall cost to do these upgrades.

Description of the activity(ies):

Annual Agricultural Fair, Boise Est Wood Festival (partnership has been renewed), and other community events that may arise
throughout the year (wedding, celebration of life, family gathering).

Start date of activity or first activity:
08/22/2025
Location(s) where the activity(ies) will take place:
4029 County Road 16, Riceville
Do you charge an admission fee? If so, what is the fee? (Please specify the costs for each activity, if applicable.)
Yes, Friday evening is free, Saturday is $15, and Sunday is $10.
Describe how The Nation will be recognized during your activity(ies):
Signage on the grounds.
$2500 would be a Platinum sponsor with a large 4' x 8' sign placed in a high traffic area, a 32" x 24" sign in the Beer Garden,
r'\r/}g;g)t:on Social media and our website, along with display of all our sponsors during our community brunches and Country

Describe other sources of funding or fundraising initiative for your activity(ies):

This ask is one of may that | send out to many local businesses.

Statement of Acknowledgement

e By submitting this form, applicants confirm that they have read and understood the terms and conditions of Policy
#POL-CL-01-2025 on Community Engagement Funds and attest that all information provided in this form is accurate.
Applicants also acknowledge that application forms may be published on the municipal website alongside Council
meeting agendas. Documents and information provided will be managed in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. M.56.





